CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
PURCHASING DIVISION
DATE: September 25, 2024
TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
THROUGH: John Titkanich, County Administrator

Kristin Daniels, Director, Office of Management and Budget
Jennifer Hyde, Purchasing Manager

FROM: Shelby Ball, Purchasing Specialist

SUBJECT: Change Order #1 Bid 2023054 — Hosie Shumann Basketball Court
Replacement

BACKGROUND:

On August 15, 2023, the Board of County Commissioners awarded Bid No. 2023054 to Sport
Surfaces, LLC in the amount of $63,500.00 for the replacement of the basketball court and
associated basketball systems at Hosie Schumann Park.

Change Order #1 is requested due to the discovery of a previously unknown concrete slab
located underneath the asphalt basketball court. The cost to demo, remove and dispose of
the concrete pad was an additional $6,750.00. The new contract total will be $70,250.00.

FUNDING:

Funding for the entire project amount is available in the Hosie Shumann Park
Improvements account, funded by Optional Sales Tax, account number 31521072-066390-
18011.

Account Name Account Number Amount
Optional Sales Tax/Parks/Construction in 31521072-066390-18011 | $70,250.00
Progress/Hosie Shumann Park Improvements

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board approve Change Order #1 approving the additional work to
Sport Surfaces, LLC in the amount of $6,750.00, for a new contract total of $70,250.00, and
authorize the Chairman to execute it, after review and approval by the county attorney as to
form and legal sufficiency and authorize staff to make final payment for the project.

Attachments
Change Order #1
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